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From: Shaheen, Greg [MAILER-DAEMON]

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2009 12:01 AM

To: Jamie Zaninovich

Subject: Made it

Attachments: West Coast Conference [Compatibility Mode].pdf
Hey there,

Made my flight with seven seconds to spare - plenty of time.

I really appreciate the time to be with you and your members today. Jamie, I want to make
sure that I follow-up on any questions or matters in a more complete fashion, to you, your
staff, your membership, however you’d like. Just let me know. I’m worried that the
commercialism discussion became too uncomfortable to some - but I was seriously prepared to
stay as long as possible at that point because of the tone Father used in his comments.

Attached is a copy of the presentation. Let me know if you need anything further on this.
No problem.

Jamie, I respect you, the work you are doing, and the mountain you are climbing - with great
success. I want to help. And I want to make sure today results in steps forwards, no matter
what you might need in follow-up.

Finally, and without burdening you, at someone can you have someone e-mail me the names and
e-mails of each of the people who were at my dinner table and at the bar last night? 1I°d
like to follow-up with each to thank them. Obviously, this is not an urgent priority - just
when time allows.

Thanks again.
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